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TO:  Mayor Jim Gray  

 Urban County Council 

FROM:  Aldona Valicenti  

Chief Information Officer 

CC:  Chad Cottle 

DATE:  March 22, 2018 

SUBJECT: License Agreement between Metronet and LFUCG   
 
 

 

 

Request Authorization to: approve the Hut and Pole License Agreement between Metronet and LFUCG. 
 

Why are you requesting? Department needs this action completed because: This is a request for 

authorization to execute an agreement to lease four pieces of city property to Metronet to locate four 

equipment huts and one monopole.  In exchange, LFUCG will gain the use of rackspace in the equipment 

huts, the use of four dark fibers in the Metronet ring, and the option to install communications 

equipment on the monopole. Building of this infrastructure is required to provide fanchise services and 

high speed broadband access to the citizens. 
 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $0 

 The cost for future FY is: $ 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 There is no budget impact. 
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